
 
 

Neighbourhoods Regeneration and 
Sustainability 
Planning and Building Standards 
Exchange House 
231 George Street 
Glasgow 
G1 1RX 
                                                                                                              
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Our Ref: JA 
Application Ref: PEL00950 
Date: 16th April 2025 
 
 
    
From: K. Donoghue  
 Team Manager, Licensing, Planning & Building Standards. 
 
To: G. McNaught 
 Legal Manager (Licensing), Corporate Services. 
  
Subject: Consultation: Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, 

Application for the Renewal of a Public Entertainment Licence 
 
 
Applicant: Laura Howie 
 
 
Address: Heatwave, 85 Lochend Road, Glasgow  Ward: 21 
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Committee may grant the licence. 
 
Conditions: 
 

1. The premises should have a current emergency lighting test certificate BS 5266. 
2. The premises should have a current electrical installation test certificate BS 7671 or a 

current Periodic Inspection report for the electrical installation BS 7671 
3. The premises should have a current Fire Risk Assessment 

 
Background Information: 
 
An existing premises located on the north side of Lochend Road between Baldragon Road and 
Auchingill Road 
 
The premises is currently operating as a Sun Bed Parlour and hairdressers with 4 Tanning booths 
 
The capacity of the premises 10 persons. 
 
 

CASE 12 
(TABLED) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
Team manager 
Building Control & Public Safety  
 
 
If phoning or visiting please ask for Mr Jim Adams 
Direct phone 0141 287 4471, email james.adams@glasgow.gov.uk 


